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October 10, 2007

American TCB
6731 Whittier Avenue, Suite C110
McLean, VA. 22101

Gentlemen:

The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and application for a Permissive Change
pursuant to the following:

Subpart B of Part 15 of FCC Rules (CFR 47) — Requirements for receivers
Subpart C of Part 15 of FCC Rules (CFR 47)

The changes include:

Addition of a high gain omnidirectional antenna, Kathrein, model OGB9-915, 9 dBd
(11.2 dBi)

Addition of a high gain half parabolic antenna, Kathrein, model MF-900B, Half Parabolic
Antenna, 14 dBd (16.2 dBi)

Data within this report demonstrates that the equipment tested complies with the relevant limits
for unlicensed wireless devices.

Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our
appointment as agent is enclosed.

If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories
for assistance.

Sincerely,

L Ll
V. Gk a
Mark E. Hill
Staff Engineer
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Enclosures: Agent Authorization Letter
Emissions Test Report with Exhibits



